Pyramid Management Group, LL.C
PYRAMID

TO: | All Store Managers

FROM: | Walden Galleria Marketing Department

RE: 2025 Savings Pass - Sign-Up!

2025 Shop & Save Savings Pass

Get featured in Walden Galleria’s Coupon Savings Guide for the year 2025! This is a digital
savings pass that will list your store’s coupon/offer via scannable QR code on a 1-page,
online brochure. These will be printed at approximately 30,000 units and are distributed at
all tradeshows, to bus tour groups, all area hotels, sports teams, and more!
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*NOTE: Reserved space in 2024 Shop & Save Pass does not renew or guarantee
space for the 2025 Shop & Save Pass. You MUST contact Marketing to renew!

Reserve your spot NOW! Please send the following materials to ALEX.

Materials Needed:
1. Coupon Offer (must be valid through 12/31/25 and must be reusable)
Example: “30% OFF One Item”
2. High resolution logo in PNG, JPEG, or PDF format

Deadline: December 20", 2024 by 5:00pm.

Marketing Department Contact:
Alex Corbelli | Marketing Director | 716-681-7600 x117 | alexcorbelli@pyramidmg.com
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